
 
Notice of meeting of  

Economic & City Development Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
 
To: Councillors Riches (Chair), Watt (Vice-Chair), Burton, 

Levene, Semlyen, Hyman, D'Agorne and Potter 
 

Date: Tuesday, 27 March 2012 
 

Time: 5.30 pm 
 

Venue: The Guildhall, York 
 

 
A G E N D A 

 
 
1. Declarations of Interest   (Pages 3 - 4) 
 At this point Members are asked to declare any personal or 

prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this 
agenda. A list of general personal interests previously declared 
are attached. 
 

2. Minutes   (Pages 5 - 10) 
 To approve and sign the minutes of the last meeting of the 

Economic & City Development Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
held on 13 March 2012. 
 

3. Public Participation    
 It is at this point in the meeting that members of the public who 

have registered their wish to speak can do so. The deadline for 
registering is Monday 26 March 2012 at 5.00pm.  
  

4. Proposed Scrutiny Topics   (Pages 11 - 50) 
 This report presents information on three proposed scrutiny 

topics. Members are asked to decide which, if any, of these they 
would like to progress to review. 

 
 



 
5. Work Plan 2012   (Pages 51 - 52) 
 Members are asked to review the Committee’s work plan for 

2012. 
 

6. Urgent Business    
 Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the  

Local Government Act 1972 
 

Democracy Officer: 
 
 
Name- Judith Betts 
Telephone No. – 01904 551078 
E-mail- judith.betts@york.gov.uk 
 
 
 

For more information about any of the following please contact the 
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting  
 

• Registering to speak 
• Business of the meeting 
• Any special arrangements 
• Copies of reports 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



About City of York Council Meetings 
 

Would you like to speak at this meeting? 
If you would, you will need to: 

• register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and 
contact details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no 
later than 5.00 pm on the last working day before the meeting; 

• ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of 
business on the agenda or an issue which the committee has 
power to consider (speak to the Democracy Officer for advice 
on this); 

• find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy 
Officer. 

A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s 
website or from Democratic Services by telephoning York 
(01904) 551088 
 
Further information about what’s being discussed at this 
meeting 
All the reports which Members will be considering are available for 
viewing online on the Council’s website.  Alternatively, copies of 
individual reports or the full agenda are available from Democratic 
Services.  Contact the Democracy Officer whose name and contact 
details are given on the agenda for the meeting. Please note a 
small charge may be made for full copies of the agenda 
requested to cover administration costs. 
 
Access Arrangements 
We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you.  
The meeting will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue 
with an induction hearing loop.  We can provide the agenda or 
reports in large print, electronically (computer disk or by email), in 
Braille or on audio tape.  Some formats will take longer than others 
so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours for 
Braille or audio tape).   
 
If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-
by or a sign language interpreter then please let us know.  Contact 
the Democracy Officer whose name and contact details are given 
on the order of business for the meeting. 
 
Every effort will also be made to make information available in 
another language, either by providing translated information or an 

Agenda AnnexPage 1



interpreter providing sufficient advance notice is given.  Telephone 
York (01904) 551550 for this service. 

 
 
Holding the Cabinet to Account 
The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Cabinet (39 out 
of 47).  Any 3 non-Cabinet councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of 
business from a published Cabinet (or Cabinet Member Decision 
Session) agenda. The Cabinet will still discuss the ‘called in’ 
business on the published date and will set out its views for 
consideration by a specially convened Scrutiny Management 
Committee (SMC).  That SMC meeting will then make its 
recommendations to the next scheduled Cabinet meeting in the 
following week, where a final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will 
be made.  
 
Scrutiny Committees 
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees 
appointed by the Council is to:  

• Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services; 
• Review existing policies and assist in the development of new 

ones, as necessary; and 
• Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans 

 
Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?  

• Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the 
committees to which they are appointed by the Council; 

• Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and 
reports for the committees which they report to;  

• Public libraries get copies of all public agenda/reports.  
 

Page 2



MEETING OF ECONOMIC AND CITY DEVELOPMENT 
OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 
Agenda item 1: Declarations of interest 
 
The following Members declared standing personal interests. 
  
Councillor D’Agorne- Employee of York College 

Agenda Item 1Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

City of York Council Committee Minutes 

MEETING ECONOMIC & CITY DEVELOPMENT 
OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

DATE 13 MARCH 2012 

PRESENT COUNCILLORS RICHES (CHAIR), WATT 
(VICE-CHAIR), BURTON, LEVENE, 
SEMLYEN, HYMAN, D'AGORNE AND 
POTTER 

 
 

43. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
Members were invited to declare at this point in the meeting any 
personal or prejudicial interests, other than the standing 
declarations that they might have in the business on the 
agenda. 
 
Councillor Potter declared a personal non prejudicial interest in 
Agenda Item 4 (2011/12 Finance and Performance Monitor 3 
Report) in her role as an employee of York Wheels and in her 
responsibility running the Dial a Ride contract. 
 
Councillor D’Agorne declared a personal interest in Agenda 
Item 5 (Update on the implementation of recommendations 
arising from the Water End Councillor Call for Action (CCfA) ) as 
a member of the York Cycle Campaign group. 
 
Councillor Semylen declared a personal interest in Agenda Item 
6 (Update Report- ‘Reducing the Carbon Footprint in the 
Privately Rented Sector’ Scrutiny Review) as a landlady. It was 
deemed that as the only decision to be made in the report was 
when Members might like to recommence the review, that her 
interest was not prejudicial. 
 
No other interests were declared. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 2Page 5



 

 

44. MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED: That the minutes of the Economic and City 

Development Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee held on 24 January 2012 be 
agreed as a correct record subject to the 
following alterations; 

 
Minute Item 41: “The coverage of 20mph speed limit zones in 

the city and outlying areas”, that limit be 
changed to limits and zones be deleted. 

 
 

45. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  
 
It was reported that there had been no registrations to speak 
under the Council’s Public Participation Scheme. 
 
 

46. 2011/12 FINANCE AND PERFORMANCE MONITOR 3 
REPORT  
 
Members received a report which provided them with details of 
the 2011/12 forecast outturn position for finance and 
performance in City Strategy and Housing Services. 
 
Members raised a number of questions in relation to the 
Officer’s report such as; 
 

• Clarification on the latest data for CO2 per head as 5.4 
tonnes (2009 figure) seemed very low in comparison to 
the national average.  

• How the number of small business start-ups in the city 
were measured. 

• What were the reasons for the increase in bus passenger 
numbers? 

• How savings had been achieved in bus concessionary 
fares. 

 
It was reported that the increase in bus passenger numbers had 
occurred due to changes that had been made in collecting the 
information. These figures also included concessionary fares, 
but it was noted did not include students using the campus 
shuttle.  

Page 6



 

 

 
In relation to savings that had been made in bus concessionary 
fares  Officers explained that a fixed price deal had been 
reached with a bus company. This therefore allowed for an 
ongoing saving against the budget. 
 
RESOLVED: That the report be noted. 
 
REASON: To update the scrutiny committee of the latest 

finance and performance position. 
 
 

47. UPDATE ON THE IMPLEMENTATION OF 
RECOMMENDATIONS ARISING FROM THE WATER END 
COUNCILLOR CALL FOR ACTION (CCFA)  
 
Members received a report which presented them with an 
update on progress made in implementing the 
recommendations arising from the Water End Councillor Call for 
Action. 
 
Officers informed the Committee that findings from the public 
consultation that had taken place as a result of the review would 
be considered by the Cabinet at their meeting in April. 
 
In relation to the outstanding recommendation, some Members 
pointed out that the consultation only seemed to address the 
first part namely; that Council Officers urgently develop new, 
comprehensive proposals for the Water End junction to improve 
the current junction’ . There was a second part to the 
outstanding recommendation; ‘...and reduce greatly traffic flows 
in Westminster Road/The Avenue’ and it was not clear that the 
consultation addressed this. 
 
Officers explained that they felt it better to do the public 
consultation in a more sequential manner, that is to first ask a 
question about the alteration of the junction and then to address 
the monitoring of traffic flows. 
 
It was suggested that a further update report on the 
implementation of the recommendations be considered by the 
Committee at a later date, following consideration by Cabinet. 
 
 

Page 7



 

 

RESOLVED: (i) That the report be noted. 
 

(ii) That a further update report be brought 
to a future meeting of the Committee.  

 
REASON: To raise awareness of recommendations that 

still need to be implemented. 
 
 

48. UPDATE REPORT- 'REDUCING THE CARBON FOOTPRINT 
IN THE PRIVATELY RENTED SECTOR' SCRUTINY REVIEW  
 
Members received a report which set out a summary of 
information received by the Task Group working on the review 
and the reasons for why the scrutiny review had been 
postponed. 
 
Members were informed that a report would be brought back for 
consideration, once details on the Government’s Green Deal 
had been released.  
 
RESOLVED: That the report be noted. 
 
REASON: To formally inform the Committee of the 

postponement of this review. 
 
 

49. WORK PLAN 2012  
 
Members considered a report which presented them with the 
Committee’s work plan for 2012. 
 
Discussion took place on whether to schedule an additional 
meeting into the work plan to receive an update report on Local 
Enterprise Partnerships (LEPS) in early May. It was decided 
that an additional meeting did not need to be scheduled in order 
to consider this sole item. 
 
RESOLVED: That the work plan be noted and that the 

following item be added to the Committee’s 
work plan; 

 
• At a date to be confirmed - an update 
report on the implementation of the 

Page 8



 

 

recommendations arising from the Water 
End Councillor Call for Action (CCfA) 
following consideration of the matter by 
the Cabinet at their April meeting.1 

 
REASON:  To keep the Committee’s work plan up to date. 
 
Action Required  
1. To update the Committee's Work Plan   
 
 

 
TW  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Councillor Riches, Chair 
[The meeting started at 5.35 pm and finished at 6.25 pm]. 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

  
 

   
 
Economic & City Development Overview & 
Scrutiny Committee 

27th March 2012 

 
Report of the Assistant Director Governance & ICT 

 

Proposed Scrutiny Topics 

Summary 

1. This report presents information on three proposed scrutiny topics. 
Members are asked to decide which, if any, of these they would like to 
progress to review. 

Background 

2. At a meeting of the Committee held on 24th January 2012 it was agreed 
that briefing notes be provided on two potential scrutiny topics namely; 

• Youth unemployment (how the Council works with partners to maximise 
employment opportunities for young people in the city) 
• Role of Science City York in Economic Development (more 
encouragement work to be done to attract people to York in order to 
maintain its status as a Science City) 
 

3. In addition to this the Vice-Chair of the Committee had raised concerns 
with the Scrutiny Officer about processes used to bring Section 106 
Agreements to a timely completion. The Chair of this Committee agreed 
to this topic also being added to the list above. 

4. Briefing notes have been provided on all three of the proposed topics 
and are at Annexes A, B and C to this report. 

5. Officers will be in attendance at the meeting to present their briefing 
notes and assist Members to choose an appropriate topic or topics for 
review. 

 

 

Agenda Item 4Page 11



 

Consultation 

6. No consultation has taken place to date. Once a topic has been chosen 
and a review has commenced consultation will take place with 
appropriate parties as part of the review process. 

Options  

7. Members are asked to choose which, if any, of the topics being 
discussed at today’s meeting they would like to progress to review. 

Analysis 
 

8. Members should consider what merit there would be in progressing any 
of the above topics to review. After discussions with officers Members 
will hopefully be able to identify any gaps in service or any places where 
improvements can be potentially made in relation to the topics put 
forward. Discussions should also enable Members to identify a specific 
focus for any review(s) to be progressed. 

9. There are several questions that it might be useful for Members to bear 
in mind when considering the information presented at today’s meeting 
and when selecting a topic or topics to review namely; 

• Identifying a specific focus and ambition for any review 
•   Would progressing this topic to review have an impact on one or more 
sections of the population? 

• Is it a corporate priority or of concern to the Council’s partners? 
• Will the review add value? Will it lead to effective outcomes? 
• Will the review duplicate other work? 
• Is it timely to undertake a review? 

 
10. Members will also be aware that in addition to today’s work planning 

meeting there is a corporate scrutiny work planning event scheduled to 
take place on 2nd May 2012. This has been arranged to assist in 
identifying some corporate and collective priorities for scrutiny 
committees for 2012/13. Some Scrutiny Committees are already 
planning some work for the coming Municipal Year and this collective 
work planning event does not prohibit any work being taken forward by 
individual committees.  It does though provide an opportunity for 
backbench scrutiny Members, Cabinet Members and lead scrutiny 
officers, including Directors where appropriate, to get together to identify 
any work for scrutiny which is seen as a priority under the key areas in 
the Council Plan.  

Page 12



 

11. Members can, therefore, take with them to the corporate work planning 
event detailed above, the outcomes of today’s meeting.  

Council Plan 2011-2015 
 

12. Choosing appropriate and timely topics for scrutiny reviews helps us to 
fulfil our role as a confident and collaborative organisation. The three 
potential scrutiny topics put forward at today’s meeting fit with the 
following priorities set out in the Council Plan 2011-2015; 

• Youth unemployment (how the Council works with partners to maximise 
employment opportunities for young people in the city) – create jobs 
and grow the economy 

• Role of Science City York in Economic Development - create jobs and 
grow the economy 

• Improvements to processes around Section 106 Agreements should 
contribute to achieving various elements of the Council’s Priorities set 
out in the Council Plan. 
 
Implications 

13. There are no known implications associated with the recommendations 
in this report. Implications may arise if any of the topics are progressed 
to review and will be addressed as part of the review process. 

Risk Management 
 

14. There are no known risks associated with the recommendations within 
this report. 

 Recommendations 

15. Members are asked to consider which, if any, of the three topics they 
wish to progress to review. 

Reason: In order to begin to identify a topic for review to begin in the new 
municipal year 2012/13. 

Page 13



 

 

Contact Details 

 
Author: 

 
Chief Officer Responsible for the 
report: 

Tracy Wallis 
Scrutiny Officer 
Scrutiny Services 
Tel: 01904 551714 

Andrew Docherty 
Assistant Director Governance & ICT 
Tel: 01904 551004 
 
Report 
Approved üüüü 

Date 15.03.2012 

    
 
Specialist Implications Officer(s)  None 
 

Wards Affected:   All üüüü 
 

 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
Background Papers: 
None 
 
Annexes 
 
Annex A Briefing Youth Employment 
Annex B Briefing Science City York 
Annex C Briefing Section 106 Agreements 

Page 14



�

�
����������	
���	�����	��

��������	�������
�
���������������
��� �!����������	�
��������������
����������������������
�
����������������������������������������
�"�#���$%�	$&��$#�����"$���&&�'��(!������
��
���� �

•� !�������������
�"�#��	���"
$�
•� ���%�����	��&���	����
$�

�)�*�%%�	�!���
�

'��
�������������
����������������������	�
����
���������������
�������%���(������������(���������
�����	��������%���������(�������
��������)�

�
�)�� *�	��$(�+�����$,��

�
�)�)��*���������%������+�
���	����
+�
�������(�����
�����������


(
���
�%���
����������(�����������������������	����	��

�
��%%������*�������������������
��������������,��������
�
�%�����-������.���)�'��
�
�,
�/�����(�����	�
������0�1�	���
����������
+�����������
����0����������
����������
+������0����
���������
������	����(��������	�������)�������
�������
��������
��������,��	��
�������0���������
�
�������	�	����2�)�

�
�)�)��-��#��(�.�	��+�/�������($�0���0����$�	��&�#)�'���

3��	���������������
��	����44- ����	�
������(��������(�����
���������������	������������	�������������������������������-���
,������(��������������(��	�������1����5�/����%�	����� )�'���
����
����������
�
����������	����������������0��
����
+��������
�����%������	�����	�(�������0��	����(��������
�������
��6�
%�����4�5������������������-���,������(�%�����4�7)�'��
����
�
���������(��������������
��
��(����
	����8����(�0�����,������
	���
�������%�����%����0����������
$�
•� %������������	�����+�
�	���
�
	����+�	���������������

���	������
•� �����������	�
����
•� %���������0������������������� �0�����������������	���������

�������������������������������������������������
�������������%���3��	��������%3 8������������%������������
���
���
����� 8�9�
���

+�&������������������
��9&� �

Annex APage 15



�

��������������
����
�)�)5� �+�&����"�	���$#���������#������	��	$#/��#�1�&�������


�	�������	��������������������������������
�%������
������(�
/$�/&$��($����0�������������������7�%���(������������

�,:�	������������������%%�	���(��

�

���� +�������������
�%%�	���������	��������������	�������������������%����
��(�����
���������������������������
����������%(����
������
�����	�������)��

�
�)�)�������	
�2��"$��30�4����+�������$�%��;����'����
��+�

����	��������
�������. ������������
�
�������(���
���
�,����(+�
0�������0�����������
����������������������������/�����(�
�������������
����������������������1�	������������������
�%�<�����1��< )�'���1��<���
������
��		������%�!���	���
��������������
)�

�
�)�)7�����$	%#�����40�3��$�	��&�#+�1��������!��(�%�	�������
�

�������
����,����������������(�%�����������	��
��;!������
�=� �0������	���������(��������
��������0�3����(�,����(�����
3	�����	�&�	��
�������������
���������
����%���������
��
�����
���.> �0�������������������(����)�����
�����
��
�������
���������
��	�%�	���(�%�	�
�������.����(�������
+�
���(���������������
�������������������
���������		�

�
%����������
���������������������(������
�����	���������
�
�)�)$�;�,�!����	��!��%��������0�������0��������*��?������
!���������
������������
�0�������������������

��
�,�	�������
0�����@7�� )����������������
+��	����(��������
����	��
�
�	��

���������������)�)$���������	�
���
+�1!��������
�

������������������.�'���������
������������
������%�	��������
,��������
�������������������	��(A
����	��
�����������
�	�����	������������������%����	������,�(�����.)�

�
�)�� �//	$���+$#"�/#�
�
�)�)������
���//	$���+$#"�/�#��	�#���	���0����$�	��&�#�����

��
������������
��5�(���
�B������	������������
�0�������
�����
�������-)6C ���������0����,���0�,����������������������
���)�C �����������%������,�����������
���)�)$�3�
��
D�����$�7C )���������	�
����
����
�����������������0���%��	��
�����������%����40�3��$�	��&�#��
�%���������)�

�
�)�)��'���$%/&��$	�/$�$�	������	��$��#	��,����4�� ��%�.)7C�%���

��0���������	�
����
����
���������
 ������5)�C��%������(��
�

Annex APage 16



�
�

0������������	�
���������
 ��������������
�������������,��������
�������������1���
�!��(�D�������1!D �������
���������7���
�����
���%��������1�	�������������
����1!D)�&����������������
�����������������
�%���1!D��%���C��%������(��
���	��������
�����������	�������4C��%������(��
�0������������	�
����
���������,(��4��+�%�������0����0����,����/�����������������,�����
�����	����
�		�

%���	�������
�"��	����()�

�
�)5� ����(�.$�/&$���0�3�6�$%/&��$��������0��������
�
�)5)��&������
��%�(������������������-������������%�0����,���%��
�

�5)�C ��������
�����������-�������%�����
�<33'��7)6C +�
���
��%�����
�����
����%�	����(���0��������,�����������������
���������������
�����0���
��	�������(�
��,��+����(���������

��%�������0�0���
)��

�
�)3� ����%��*���$%$��������2�743��%������"�����	�+��

.	�(	�%%$���	���0�3��$�	��&�#� �
�
�)�)������$	%#������$%/&��$����0�3��$�	��&�#���������������
�

��	�����:�,�
�,
����
�%��������(��
+���	�����
����
�����
,�
���

�
��������������������	�
���
+�0�����2������	��
���	�����
�����	�������������0
)�E�	���%����
�0����,��
������
������,(����A
����������������������
!�����	���
)�&����������
��!�����	���
�����*�������&��
'�������)��

�)�)������$	%#������0����$�	��&�#�B�%�����������������2���0��
(���
�0����
�������0�����2������	���
�������%���
�����
������������������	�����	�
�������(������,(��������
 8�����
����
�����,�
���

���	�����
��������������������	�
���
�

��������
��,���%������
����������)�

�)�)5�&���
��������(���������
��
����������%����������
�0����������

����%�	��������	��%�������+�,(����������F����	�����
A�����
�0�������������	�������)�

�
�)������1��������"$�	$/�	��
•� ��������	�
���
�����������!����������%�����	�+����������
�

����&��������
�������������2������ �
•� ��������������������-��� ����#����%������9���%��
8�<33'�����

�-�(�������
 �����D��
���������	�����������������- �B�	�������

��������+����������
�G����������
�������������2���B��6 �

Annex APage 17



�
�

•� @.�4�����������������!�����	�������������
�������%����-����
(�������
 ��
����������2�5�B���4� �

�
5)�-$+�%%$�������#�

•� &���������%�������!�����	������������%�������
������	�����
�����������	��������	���%������������&�
.�	��+�/������*�	��$(����	���2�3��$�	��&�#+�0��	��0����
	�����������	����	��

���%%������%�������
���	����
+�
*�������������������
���������,��������
+�����!���	���
0�����,���%���%��������0������0����
�������	���(�	����������
�
���������
�����������
�,�������������(���	��

���%%������
����	������
 ��
�0�����
�0�����2��������������
�������������
��2���
������,���%���%�����	�����
�����
������� �����
�����(��
)�

•� '���!���	���0������������	�����������0����	��
��(�0����<��+�
��1�+����+�;!�+��=�+�3�=�����������!�����	���
���������
���
����0����������
������	���������(�
���	����
+���	�������
=���������
��	�
+�!�
�������+�������������A
�����	�
+�����
����!�����
�����	�+�
	����
+�	������
��������������
�������
����
������������������,���������������������	��
��������%%�	����(����������
���+��������:�����0�(
��%�
0�����������������������	���	��

�����	��()��

�
�
���"�	!�;�����E�

�(+�1��������!��(�����+��������
����E�������
������
�H�3����(�����H�3�������
��H�1�%������1������� 8�
:����)��

�(I(���)��)��8�E$�466�.���4����
�
���$!���������	�������
�
�
�//$���,��� �
�
�//	$���+$#"�/#������	
�0���		$���.$	��	%��+$8�.	�(	�%%$#�
������������9$#�

�
�)� .$	��	%��+$�

�)��� �"$���%1$	�����//	$���+$#"�/�#��	�#�%����������
����������
�����������#	��,����4���0�
��+��7+������
���������7�)�C�
��	���
�����%�����
�%����44."�4)�'��
�,����
���0���
�7.5�

Annex APage 18



�


����
����C �%������
��������7>+�777��5-)7C �%����.����(����
���
������.6���4)7C �%�������-�(�������
)�'�����
��

����%�	������
�����
����
���
�,���������
�����������7
+�����
�����������	�����
����%�������%���0���%��	������������)��

�
�)�� '������,����%���0����$�	��&�#�
����������������	�
���
���
�

��	���
���%�����64�����44-"4.+����54������44."�4�����54�����
�4�4"��)�'����������%����4��"����
�5�4���������	�������������
�
�������������.6���
�������������%�#	��,�� )���		�

�����
�
����0�����,���������������������������
+���0���+�����
�����	�������������%�������-�(�������
��-)6C �������
�0����
,���0����������������������)�C �����������%������,�������
����
��3�
��D������$��7C8�1���
�$�.)5C )��

�
�)5� '������,����%��40�3��$�	��&�#�
����������������	�
���
��
�

���#	��,����4���0�
�777��5-C��%�����
����
 )�����
��
�����%�
���
��0��������
���������(������������,�	�������0���+�����
��:����(��%����
��F
����
A�0����,���2�
����������(��
�,���%������
%�������������(��
����
���������0���%��	����������������
�������
����0������*���������%����������������������)�

�
�)�� '���$%/&��$	�/$�$�	������	��$��#	��,����4�� ��%�.)7C�%���

��0���������	�
����
����
���������
 ������5)�C��%������(��
�
0������������	�
���������������������
 ��
�������������,��������
�������������1���
�!��(�D������������
���C�����.C�
��
��	����(�%���
����
8�.C�������)-C�%�����������	�
����
�������� )������	�������(���
�����7��������
�������������������
�%��������1�	�������������
����1���
�!��(�D�����)�&�����������
����������������������
�%���1!D��%���C��%������(��
�
��	�������������������	�������4C��%������(��
�0����
��������	�
�������������,(��4��+�%�������0����0����,����/������
�����������,����������	����
�		�

%���	�������
�"��	����()�

�
�)7� &������
��%��//	$���+$#"�/�/	�9��$	#�������������	�������(�

��������4���%%�������������
���������������������	�
���
�����
�������
 ��������+���,�������(����(�����������
������%�����
)�&��
����
��%�����-�(�������
+�54C��%���0�
����
��.4 ����
�(����
����,�������������,(������!������)��

�
�)�  �+�&��$9$&�/%$��#�:���������9$#�
�
�)�� ����0'��$�#�	��$(�+��$9$&�/%$��#�%�������.����������
�

�.>+�����	�������(�����������������������������	�
���������
�

Annex APage 19



�

G������������*������!�������,(�*��(�D�,��
��+�����.�
'��� �������	����
����
�%����<����������������	�
����
����	���<�� +�������������A
�����	�
+�3	�����	�
������������1��������!��(����� )���������	�
���
�%�������
�������1�	�������������������%�<����%�������.�����
�����
���
�������(�������J1�������!���	��������
�����,����(K+��
�0�����
�
������0�3	�����	��������(+�����!��(��������(�����1��������
!��(��������()���

�
�)�� ����0'��$�;������+��9���$#�0�����������������
�����������


�������	����������
+����
���0�����

�������������
��������	�
���
����,����,�
���

�
������������
�����
	�������(������������������������������������������9�
���
�������
A�*������0��	����
����
���������
�%�������������
,�
����������
 )�'��
��������
�%�	���������,(���������.�
'���+�
���������,(�1��������!��(�������������
���	�����
�����'��������!�������!�! +�0��
������������
�	�����������
��	��������������0�����������
�%������(�(���
)�

�
�)5� �"$���	
��//	$���+$#"�/��"�&&$�($+�����,(�����!���	��A
�

����.�'��������������
����0����<��+�1��������!��(�����+�����
	���	��A
�E�������������!������	�����
�����������������.�
�������
���	�������!�!A
������'��������!�����+�0�
�
���������%����;�������������,����4���������
���0�����

�
0���������(��
��������������	���������
����
��������	�
���
������-������.>"�����
 )�&����
���������-.�
,�
���

�
�������������..���������	�
����F
����
A+��76C��%�
0��	��0������0��	��	��
�%���������(���
����������5C�
0�������������������������
�%����2�
�����
��%%)�

������
�)�� �"$�����+�&<#�+�	/�	��$��//	$���+$#"�/�/	�(	�%%$+�

����	�����������������������������	�
����!��������+��%%�����
5����������	�
�����	��	��
��	��

������,����%���%%������

���	�����
)�'��
�,����
��������	��
����������,����%�
��������	�
���	�����������44."�4�����!�!A
������'��������
!�����+���
�0������	��
��(�0����?D����������	����������%�
���
��!���	�����������	�
������
��������������%�	���	��%���
��������������%������.�,�
���

���������������	�
)����

�
�)7� ��	
��//	$���+$#"�/��	�������������"$����#�$	�B����
�

��0�������������������������������������%����	������(+��
�
������%������9�
���

�������<���,�� +����	���,���������
�	��������
��%��������
�����
���%��������
 ����������

Annex APage 20



�

	��������������������	�
����%����0��������4��)�1�������
	������������,(������!������+�0����
�������%����<��+�
3	�����	����������������<�	��3����������9� +�

���
��
����%�������0�
���������,(�����!������+�!�!����
�.+�'���*����
���������������������������
)�#%������44�
F	��������
A+�	��	��64����������0���������������(�������
%����()�&���
���������������������
��������������������
��,���0�����������������	�
����%����0����0���������(��
�
�����������
�%��������
������%���(���0����������)��

�
�)�� �*=�*
�&&#�*�//�	����	��"$�6�$%/&��$��>��//	$���+$#"�/�

*�//�	�����*��#�2�=������
��������-����	��������;���"�
3���0���0�������������

���������������	�
����0��������
�E3+�������������	������0���0������2�@�+744�����
���������������

����������������(������
���������������������
0������������������	�
�������������)�;?��*��������������
	�����	����������G�<���������������
������������E�(��4���B�
����;��(��4�� )�

��
�
�)6� =�	�"$	�;������+��9����/&���$����+&��$#$��
� �
�)6)���30�4��$�	��&�� $�	�$	��+��9����

•� ����.�'�����
�0�������0����<�������������������������
�������������	������*�����	����	����
����
��������	�
��������0�(
�%���������(�������
���������.�
(�������
��%����0����
�		�

%���,���,(���������.�'�������
<���%���%�����������������@�5� �������������0�����

+��
�
0�����
���
��	�%�	����������������0������1����
������
�
�������������������������������

�������������?3�����0����
�����(��
�
�������1����5���������	�
�

•� '��������0����0�����������
����������������	�
����
���������
�%���������,����������
��)�)�0�������������
��%%�	�����
�������
�,������
��������������'��������!������
�!�! �����9���,���(��	����(+�J���	���%�!�����K����
���������������������%���(���������������
��������
�
������

�0���������!�������"�!�!�?��
����#��������
�
E�������

•� �%3�%������D��
�������������	��������������	���(�����
������(����:�	���@67� ������������:�,
�0��������������������
0�������0���������(��
����	��������������
��������	�
���
+�����������������������	�
��������0�(
�

Annex APage 21



�

�������
�����0�����

��%���������0�(������
��(�����
������+�������
����������(��
�

�
�

�)6)���4?��//	$���+$#"�/#�
•� =���������
��	�
��
�0�������0����;!������������������
�

������
���0�����

��%���������	�
����������������
�
�����
�������
��.>�0�������	�������(�
��������������������
�����(����+�%���0����F:�,
�0������������A��
���������	����
�������

�
�)6)5��%/&��$	�-$&��$���+��9���� �

•� 1��������!��(�������
�0�������0����<��+�����L�(�3����(���
�		�����E����������%����0���+����������=������
����%��	��=����+��������
����� $$�#������-$(�������

���������������(�������������+�,�������,�����%�
��������	�
������,�

����
+�������%(�:�,�������������
�
����%�	��������,������
����������,�
���

�
�������,��������
����������0������������	�
�������������
��
������	���
%�����	�������������0��	��	��
)��

•� 32����������0�0�(
�����������������(���������������
����
�%�����������	�
���
�����,����������0��,������
�%���
�E3
���������	����)�'��
���	����
����
�������������
���������������"������������%��
�,����(��%��
��,��
��������
��������	�
����'���������

�	���������'� �������
���	��
�����(��
��,��
���������	��������������(���������	�
����
�����������������(��
����
��������%�
�
�����,���
��������	�
���
�0�������
�������(��
�

Annex APage 22



�

�//$���,���
�

��	
�����(�.$�/&$�@��0�3A�������0��0B�	
�$�$���#��
�����@��0����$�	��&�#A�����-��#��(�.�	��+�/�������($�@��0��A�

�)� �"$�*����#��+#�

�)�� &��#	��,����4��+�������0����5+�5-�;�,������������0��	��
�;�� �	�������
��%��������
��������)�����
������	�������������
��
���	���
����
�����
�����%�������	�

�����	��	���644����
#	��,����446 �����	��������������%��)7C��
�0����,���0�����
�����������������%�5)-C)�'����������%�����
��������������
%����(�
��,���%���
���������
)��

��
�)�� &������
��%�(�����������+�������0�����+4�4�;���	�������
�

�($����0�3��$�	#���.C��%�	�������
 ������.6��7)6C ��%�
(�������������������0����$�	#�������%�����
�<33'����
#	��,����4��)�9�������
��%�����
�����
����%�	����(���0��������
����������������������������
��;���!�������
��-����
���������(��
�-)4C �����0���
��,����%�����
�����	�������(�

��,���������������
��%�������0�0���
)���
�
�<���$��<33'��
�7)6C�	�����������5)6C�����4�4)�'��
��
�
�����(������������	�����
��������%�������,�
��������
��
����	(���
����������������	������%������2�.44���������������
	�������%�(��������������������-) � �
�

�)5� &��#	��,����4��+�������0�����57������%�����	��	��
����
;�,	���������
���)�C�������������#	��,����4�4 )�'�������7�
����%�����	��	��
�0����%���	�����

�
����
8�
���
����
8�
���
�
G���������

�
����
8���
����0�����
�����	������
)�'�������7�

�������		�������
����������	�����	�����������������
�
�2	�

��������%���	��
���	�����:�,
)�

�
�)� *�//�	����	�6�$%/&��$����0�3��$�	��&�#�
�
�)�� ����$	%#������0�3��$�	��&���*���&��%���#�0�'���

*��������A
�0��%������%���
�������	�����������������	�����
�%���
�����������
���,���%��8������������	������%�*�������
9���������������E��
���
����������,(�;�,	���������
8�����
�������������������	����

�����������������)���
�

Annex APage 23



�

�)�� ������0�,���%���	�������
������

�

���,(�;�,	���������
�
���
��
�0���0������
���������
��������
����
�����
�����������
��������
��%��������������)��"$��$��	������B�	
��(�
%$�#�	$#�
����������
�,(���������$�
�
•� �����!��,
��������	�����������������
�����
����
�����

�2������	���=���������
��	�
�����5��	��

�����	��(�%�������
���
 �

•� �����'������������0�(��%�����������
����
���������
�������������

•� �����32������	���������������������	��	��+���	����M�,���
�2������	���

•� 3�������
������0��	���������	�������������������
��%�
�����(���������������������
�����������%����	�����������7�
��������%��������
�����	�������(�������
������������������+�

���������,(������G�<��9�
���

����	��!�����+�!��%����
E��� �

•� 3�������
��!��,
�B��������������
�����������
����

���	������0���
���
�%������
�������������
��%������(�����
����
�������������,�
���

��=���������
��	�
���������������
	��,�0��������!������=��������������9�
���

����	��
!�������������	��(�	�����8������!��������������3�=�

�������������������%������
�������74> �

•� ����	���	������
�B�����	����
�������4�������������0����
�2������	��0�������������
����
����������%��������(�����
������������
����
��	�%�	�
�	���
���������������������
��� �

•� E�������(�������	����(�B����������������
��0���
	���������(�%������������
�������		����,���:�,�
���	��
�	����(��
�

�)5� �����
��	�%�	����������������	����+��%����������
���������

�	����������(��������(�0����,����%�������������B�	
�
.	�(	�%%$)�'�����%������0�������������������(����%�	��������
����0����,�������(�������%����5������������
��%�������	����)�
����������������������
�������������*�������&��'�������)�
'��(�����,�������������%�����������������
�������,�
���
���	�
���������������0����,������������
���
�0������������
��0���
��������0�������
��%�����
���0�(�%����������,����
������)�������(�	�����	���������������%�;�����4��)�'���
!���	�����
�������	����������
����0���������0�������
���������
��������=���������
��	�
)���
�

Annex APage 24



�

�)�� '��������
�=�����������	(���
��������
����������,����%�3�=�
%������	�����	�
����
��	�%�	���(���	�����������(����)�����
�)�)��%������������
����
��������-����(�������
)�

�
�)7� '���!���	��A
������(�����������(�
���	��=���������
��	�
�

��
��������
�&�*+������(�,����(�0���
���
��������������
�
���
�������(������������,�	�������0���+��
�
���������
��������3�=�%������	�����	�
���������	��%�������%��������
!���	��)�
�

�)�� �����
�������	�����+�1��������!��(�%�	�������
��������
����,�����
�����������(�%�����������	��
��;!�������=� �0������	���
������(��������
��������0�3����(�,����(�����3	�����	�
&�	��
�������������
���������
����%�����������
�����
���.> ����
����	��(+��
�
�������0����������1��������!��(��������()�����
��
���
���������
���������
��	�%�	���(�%�	�
�������-����(����
���
+����(�������
���������0�������
�		�

%���,��
����
�������
������������������
�%����������(������
����,������	����	��
������,��������
����:�,�������������
��)�)$�;�,�!����	��
!��%��������0�������0��������*��?������!���������
�������
�����
�0�������������������

��
�,�	�������0�����@7�� )��
�

5)� *�//�	����	������@��0����$�	��&�#A�2�-��#��(�
.�	��+�/�������
�
5)�� ����$	%#����+�		$������������(�/$�/&$�@��0��A8�
�������	�

���������
�������
�������	������������
�������0���������������
1�	�������������������%�<��������.��������������7�%���
(������������
�,:�	������������������%%�	���(��

�

���� )�
����������
����������,����������������0�����������
�
������������<33'��������(�*������%�	���������,(�!�!A
�
������������A
�����	�
 +�0��	����	����
����
�%��������.+�
1��������!��(�����+�;!�+�=���������
��	�
+������!N�+�
����������������
+�<�93�+��#'+�!����1����
)�'���������

���������������
��%�
������������,������
�������(�����
��������������+���	������$�
�
•� *�$/��/����.	�(	$##�B���
������������+�������%%��7�0����

1������"�1�����������(�,����(����������+����������,(�
�����!�����������������
���(����

•�  ��$�*��	��*�+��&�*+�$�+$��*� $9$&�/	�(	�%%$#�B�
<���,���
�������������!�������

Annex APage 25



�

•� ���	$/	$�$�	���/&�%��B���1����5�������������������
!������������
����
�<���,��+����,�����
������
��������+�

���������������������0��,�
���

�

•� �++$&$	��$�B������0��������(�������������������������
����
�����9�(���!��������������
�
�	���
�?����	������+�
#������������
������������!����

•� �*=�*��	���(�=	$#"����������,(������!��
������ �B�
������
��		�

������;�,�"�1��������E������������������%�
���������������������
����
�������������

���������
�����(����+���������	�
���
����%������������	�����+�
��	�������
��	�%�	�
�������%���(������������0�������������
��%%�	�����
�������
�,������
)������������(��������
�����
=���������
��	�
+�3�����+�9��+������!������+�����
9���,���(��	����()�

•� -���$#����*�++$##���=����������	���
�
�����������������
��/����%�	�����
���	����������(������������%������(�<33'+�
������������!�!A
������'��������!�����)��'��
����	�������
11������������
������������������%��������
�����������
,�
��������������
)�

•� ��	$� $�9$	#�����
�������������
���
�,�����%������
,��0���������%%�	�����
���
�,���%���������

�����%�	��������
�������	�������������'��������!�����������
���������
0��������(�	���������
�����	�������%���,(�������������
���������
)�

•� ��	$� $�9$	#�2�*/	��(1��	���9���1�����(�%������+�
��������,(�=��������� �0����
���������0����������
�
������
�����������

����%���	���������
��������+����,(�G�
D(������%�����������4���B���	��,����4�7)����������
*��������
�����������(��������
���	�����!�!�!����
1����
�����+�1��������!��(+�<��0�������������������A
�
����	�
 +������!���
�

•� ����	%�����8���9�+$8�������+$�@���A�����*�//�	����
!��������
�0����,(�������������A
�����	�
����	�������
�������������!����2���
�����	� ����
	����
+�	������
+�
��	���	���������
�����%����!�
�����������������(�����
���������������������
���%�<33'��������
�����������.�
������������7��%���!����1��������(��������
���0����1�� �
�������<33'�����
����0����&�*�����
����������������������
�����(��������������������������
�����
��������	�
���
)�

Annex APage 26



�

�//$���,�5�

����%��-$9�$'������

�$'���9$	�%$���������+$%$��#����#�//�	������(�.$�/&$�
@���2��3A������%/&��$	#�

�)� 743�%������"�����	�+��.	�(	�%%$�@#�//�	����	���0�3�
�$�	��&�#A�

�
�)�� '���������������������<���,����4�� �,����
����

���
���
�������	������������������������,(�N��	��!�,���
����<�	��!������%���0�%��������������������

�(�����
�������(�����������������������(��
����������
�������
0�����
����(������������0)�'��
�0�����������������������
�
��	�������:�,�
�,
����
+���������	�
���
�����0����
�2������	�����	�����
�����44+444��������(���(�������
�����
)���������9$#���	���0�3��$�	��&�#�0����,��������
������
,(����A
����������������������!�����	���
)�&�������
���
��!�����	���
�����*�������&��'�������)��

�)��� '���������!�����	������������0����
���0����
�,
����
�
0�����@�+�67��%%�������������(��
�������������������3��$�	�
�&�#)�&��0����,�������,����������(������������	��������;���%���
������
��.������
�����0����������������������������)�
�����	�������������(��
�0����,���2��	���������(�������
������
��������0���)���(������:�	�������
�,
���
���:�,��%%���0����
,����/�������������������%����0���
A���������(�0����
�	����()�'�������������0����,������������4������������������
(��������������������������%������(�����
�	���
)�

�)5� '������
������0������
��%������%��������74+444�0����
�2������	�����	�
����,��������������������2��������(���
+�
��������������74+444����	�
�������	���
��%���,(�����
*��������)�'������	�
�0����,���%%�����������(��������3�
�$�	0�&���%���������������
A��������(����+�,���,�%�������(�
������������������������)�

�)�� �����������	�����
���%����������������0����,��	��������
�
������%�����<��������!�����
�����	��%�����������4��)��
������
�%�����������!�����	�+���������������@�)��������������������
(���
�0����,����������
�����������
���	��	����������	�����
�
�������0
�%�����2�3��$�	��&�#�0�������,�������;���%���
�����������
)�

Annex APage 27



�

�)� ����"�����	�+��.	�(	�%%$�0��//	$���+$#"�/�*/$+���+�
@��0�3��$�	��&�#A�

�)�� '����	�������
�����%���
���������A��	�������(������
��������	�
��������������(�������������	���($���������3+�
����*���������0�����%%��������(��
�0����������74������(��
�
�����	��������(������%�������@�+744)�'��
�0����
�������������
�4+444���0���������	�
���
�����4��"�5)��������������(�����
0����,��������0�������
��%��������������������
�
�������������
��������	�
���8�����,����	��0����,��������%��������
��������	�
������
�,����	���������������������������
�
������

��������
�
�����,��������(����)��

�)�� ���	�

�
�0����,��
�����%���������������/��	����������
����%���
�����(��
�����������������������	�)�'���<����������������
�������
�0����,����/�����������
������������(������(����
����
����
���������������
�����	��	(�0�����������������%�
��	����������������������������	�)�?����������
�%��(�
��/��������
�0����,��
�����������
��������������������
�����������������
���������(��
������������(���������������

�������
)��

�)5� '�����0����,��������0���%�	�
����������������������������
0�������������	�
���
��������������
�����������	����������
(������������
+���0������(��
+�������������/����%�	�����
�
���������	�����
�	���
�0��������(�	������������������
��
����	�)�

�)�� ��������	�
�����������
�0����,����/����������%%���������������
3����
������E���
�����������
���������%��������*!�3�������
� �%���������������	�
���
)�

�)7� '�����0����,����%�����������������(�����4���%���������
�����
�
���,���%���%�����������2�����?��������������	�
��������
���)�

5)� ��"$	�
$��/����#��"����%/�+���/�������(�/$�/&$�@��0�4�
�$�	��&�#A!�

5)�� '���*���������0�������
��@�)7�������������������2���0��
(���
����
�������0�����2������	���
�������%���
��������������
���������	�����	�
������,(��������
�0����������1� 8�

5)�� �����0��������=�����������%�������9�
���

�
�0��������0�
���������������	��������0�����2������	��,(����������%��4���

Annex APage 28



�

������,��
������������������

�	��������
	��	������
�
�,����0�����2������	�)�

<���$�&�������������,(���������.�'����B�������0��%������
32������	��%�������������
������������
��
�����������	��0����

	����
+�	������
+�����������������
�����������������	��
+�
����������%�,�����������%�����0�������	����%�������
������	�����
)�

3)� �$'�.�	��+�/������*�	��$(����	���0�3��$�	��&�#�

�)�� &����	��,��+�����*���������0����,���

������������	��������
�������(�%���������(�������
�������
�����������������������	(�
�������������
�%��������5�����������
��%��%3+���������
9&�)�

C)� ���+&�#���#�
�
7)��� &���������%����
����0�%�������������	�����
���������

�������������	���%������������&�.�	��+�/������*�	��$(����	�
��2�3��$�	��&�#+�0��	��0����	�����������	����	��

���%%������
%�������
���	����
+�����������
���������,��������
+�����
!���	���0�����,���%���%��������0������0����
�������	���(�	��
��������
����������
�����������
�,�������������(���	��

�
��%%����������	������
 ��
�0�����
�0�����2��������������
����
�����������2���
������,���%���%�����	�����
�����
������� �����
�����(��
)�

7)�� '���!���	���0������������	�����������0����	��
��(�0����<��+�
��1�+�;!�+��=�+�3�=�����������!�����	���
������������
��
��0����������
������	���������(�
���	����
+���	�������=������
���
��	�
+�!�
�������+�������������A
�����	�
+�
	����
+�
	������
���������������������
����
������������������,����
�����������������	����������%%�	����(����������
���+��������
:�����0�(
��%�0�����������������������	���	��

�����	��()��

Annex APage 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



Annex B 
 

1 
 

 
Report to Economic and City Development Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 
 
 
Background 
 
City of York Council has a service level agreement with Science City 
York (SCY) to deliver innovation and knowledge transfer aims and 
ambitions on behalf of the Council and to contribute to the Council’s 
Priority 1: Creating Jobs, Growing the Economy and the York 
Economic Strategy, 2011 – 15.   
 
Overview 

Science City York (SCY) works closely with, and in some ways acts as 
a critical extension to, the City of York Council’s Economic 
Development Unit in delivering the aims and ambitions of Council Plan 
Priority 1 and the wider York Economic Strategy, 2011 – 15.   

The full range of the SCY offer can be explored in full detail at the 
following link: http://scy.co.uk/about.   

Specifically, the SCY team deliver for the Council knowledge transfer 
and innovation services both to local and regional businesses, but also 
to the Council itself.  It is the principal delivery agent for the city in 
advising business on innovation, and either providing mentoring, 
consultancy, financing advice or signposting to further advice. 

The SCY team have recently been successful in the winning a contract 
to be a key delivery partner for the new Business Coaching for Growth 
contract – a programme funded by Department for Business 
Innovation and Skills (BIS) for delivering targeted support and advice 
to potential high growth companies and start ups.   

The SCY Contribution to CYC 

Over the last 12 months SCY has assisted and interacted with 750 
businesses in York.  However, the company has assisted more widely 
more than 100 businesses to start, and have successfully secured 
more than £23 million investment for clients. 
 
Whether these businesses are located strictly within York boundaries 
or within the region, the positive impact felt through these businesses 
will have a positive impact on the York economy through supply 

Page 31



Annex B 
 

2 
 

chains.  Further the SCY team have successfully attracted a range of 
ERDF projects that have enhanced the ability of the city to attract 
further investment over time to the city. 
 
The Service Level Agreement (SLA) 
 
The current SLA for 2011/12 is attached as an appendix.  The amount 
contributed in this year has been £100K base budget and a £53K 
contribution from the Future Jobs Fund.  
 
A new service level agreement for 2012/13 is being developed 
currently reflecting a reduction in contribution from CYC by 30% of 
funding from 2011/12 – totalling £100K for 2012/13.  Further work may 
be contracted of SCY as and when appropriate in addition to this core 
contribution.   
 
Report author 
 
Katie Stewart 
Head of Economic Development 
01904 554418 
katie.stewart@york.gov.uk  
 
 

Page 32



Annex B 
 

3 
 

 

 
 

 
 

SERVICE (LEVEL) AGREEMENT 
 

Between 
 
 
 
 

     and 
 
 
 
 

 
DURATION 
 
From the 1st April 2011 to 31st March 2012, subject to annual review. 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
This is the Service Level Agreement (SLA) between the Council and 
Science City York (“SCY”). It defines the activities to be delivered, the 
expected outcomes and the methodology for assessing performance. 
 
A grant of £153,000 will be paid annually by City of York Council to 
SCY, subject to it continuing to provide the activities summarised 
below and complying with the terms and conditions of this agreement. 
 
The Council is fully committed to SCY and views its stakeholder status 
and major funding for the company as a continuing outstanding 
opportunity to enhance the economic prosperity of the city. 
 
 

The City of York 
Council Economic 
Development & 
Partnerships, 
9 St Leonard’s Place 
York, YO1 7ET  
  

Science City York 
Enterprise House 
Innovation Way 
York, YO10 5NY 
 

Page 33



Annex B 
 

4 
 

ORGANISATION ACTIVITIES 
Investment from the City of York Council has enabled Science City 
York (SCY) to drive the creation and growth of business and 
employment opportunities across York within 3 clusters: bioscience, 
IT& digital and the creative industries. 

These business networks play a critical role in York’s future business 
support plans and are central to new opportunities SCY is currently 
bidding for the City; such as the new “Business Coaching for Growth” 
programme, the UNESCO bid for York to be a City of Media Arts and 
the Technology Innovation Centre. With the imminent closure of 
Business Link Yorkshire and Yorkshire Forward, the ongoing 
development of SCY business networks in York is imperative. SCY 
has a critical role to play as the main innovation asset in the Leeds 
City Region Local Enterprise Partnership and York and North 
Yorkshire Local Enterprise Partnership. 
The ongoing contribution from the City of York Council (CYC) has 
enabled SCY to deliver significant value to York businesses.    
 
ACTIVITIES TO BE FUNDED BY CITY OF YORK COUNCIL 
 
The Council`s funding provides a contribution towards the activities 
listed in the section above.  Specifically the Council’s funding will be 
used to support three sector networks; Creative York, IT & Digital York 
and Bioscience York. 
 
Business Support,  Networks & Membership 

SCY business networks provide businesses with the opportunity to 
share information with other members and organisations and access 
to a range of services and benefits including: Business promotion and 
improving business competitiveness through provision of value-added, 
sector-specific global market intelligence; building a network 
of contacts; developing skills in employees; and supply chain 
opportunities. 

The current networks (with the exception of Bioscience) are heavily 
biased toward micro and proprietor businesses, with many lifestyle 
businesses featuring in the Creative network.  

SCY is currently reviewing the business model and considering a 
number of service ideas to support businesses including the launch of 
a new fee-based membership service. This will extend the penetration 
and number of relationships within Bioscience, Creative and IT& 

Page 34



Annex B 
 

5 
 

Digital, and will focus on larger Small and Medium Sized Enterprises 
(SMEs). There is much scope for development of new networks as 
SCY widens its sector coverage and expansion of the service offer to 
the wider Leeds City and Humber regions. 

 

SCY is also looking to expand the remit of the Bioscience York 
network to include a greater focus on biorenewables, as part of its 
ongoing strategy to develop York as a world class Centre of 
Excellence in Biorenewables research, education and 
commercialisation. This will involve building on the critical mass which 
is fast developing in and around biorenewables, development of new 
projects which SCY is working on in partnership with University of York 
for an industrial wastevalorisation facility and phase 2 of the 
Biorenewables Development Centre,   along with new partnerships 
SCY has formed with major companies such as Drax and Croda 
International and strong  links that SCY has with other local and 
national networks within the growing biorenewables and low carbon 
sector. 

 

SCY marketing strategy and communications plan will include wider 
dissemination of the value SCY is creating through the networks 
including strong PR, case-studies and success stories. 
 

Specific work in relation to Innovation Support 

Phoenix Centre 

Phoenix Phase 11 opened in September 2011. The businesses housed 
within Phoenix Court have been selected based on their ability to think 
creatively and innovatively and to develop new ideas and solutions to 
problems. The Phoenix Centre will not only retain its capacity to house 
start-up businesses it will also facilitate regular ‘Open Innovation’ 
workshops, events and training for businesses both within and out with 
the centre. SCY has been contracted to facilitate and deliver Open 
Innovation Workshops between October 2011 and March 2012. 
 
Creative Councils Bid 
CYC has recently been successful in its application to National 
Endowment for Science Technology and the Arts (NESTA), in which 
SCY played a key role in developing the bid.  After having been 
shortlisted as one of the top ‘Creative Councils applicants’ in the UK 

Page 35



Annex B 
 

6 
 

(in the top 17 out of 137 applicants) through the NESTA Creative 
Councils project, SCY will deliver a programme of open innovation 
workshops to CYC departments between X and X. 
 
Specific work in relation to Knowledge Transfer between the 
Research Base and Businesses 
SCY employs  a dedicated Knowledge Transfer Specialist to increase 
the volume and quality of productive interactions between York’s 
academic/research institutions and businesses. The Knowledge 
Transfer Specialist will: 
 

- work to commercialise the business support available from 
Higher Education (HE)/ Further Education (FE) to relevant 
companies.  This support includes higher level and 
managerial training, specialist training, access to facilities 
and specialised technologies and equipment. 

-  work with the research base to widely promote support 
available to businesses and other support to be defined by 
the Knowledge Transfer Specialist and HE/FE institutions 

- facilitate the dialogue between academics and businesses 
 

• SCY will continue to work closely with Higher York (HY). 
 
 
Specific work in relation to green jobs 
In addition to plans to develop the biorenewables network which will 
support the creation and sustainability of green jobs in York, SCY has 
already invested significant efforts to develop opportunities around 
biorenewables for the City, and SCY has developed very strong 
relations with key industry figures in this sector.  

SCY is now playing a very influential role in developing York as a 
world-class centre, and it is a priority area for SCY going forward.   

SCY will continue to work with Higher York and the research base to 
achieve skills targets across York’s green sector. 

Specific work in relation to Leeds City Region (LCR) and York and 
North Yorkshire LEPS 
 
SCY is widely recognised as the innovation asset and lead body on 
the LCR Innovation panel and plays a major role within the LCR 
Innovation Capital programme.  
 

Page 36



Annex B 
 

7 
 

SCY has recently received endorsement from the LEP to now lead on 
the development of the new ‘Business Coaching for Growth 
Programme’ bid and expects tol play a key role as deliverer for the 
successful contractor when they are appointed later in 2011. 
 
As well as the expansion plans for the business networks within the 
LCR, and the ongoing delivery in West Yorkshire through the SCY 
Business Mentor programme, York is increasingly playing a very 
influential role within both LEPs.  
 
The business intelligence available through SCY business networks of 
York employers has also helped to inform the set-up and development 
of the Leeds City Region's Employment and Skills Board (ESB), and 
SCY has facilitated representation from York employers as part of the 
consultation for this Board.  It is important York employers from the 
SCY business networks have continued involvement and 
representation at the Leeds City Region level and SCY will continue to 
act as a conduit in order York employers have a voice and influence 
within the LEP. 
 
SCY will also plans to establish links and work closely with the  
Humber LEP in the future. 
 
Contribution to the Internationalisation Agenda for the City 
SCY will work in partnership with CYC and others to develop the 
international framework and prospectus for the City.   
 
Development of CYC Web Portal 
SCY has secured £10k of Yorkshire Forward (YF) funding to support 
the development of the web portal, to address the gap of local 
business support provision which is anticipated will emerge with the 
closure of Business Link.  The portal will showcase and provide links 
to all of the York business support initiatives available and enable all 
York providers to work more closely together.  SCY will provide project 
management and appoint a Project Manager to oversee the 
development of the portal working with the CYC team. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 37



Annex B 
 

8 
 

Proposed Performance Indicators 2011/2012 
 

1. Production of a marketing strategy and communications 
plans 

2. Production of 4 case studies demonstrating York’s USP’s 
within the Creative, IT& Digital, Bioscience & Biorenewables 
sectors. 

 
 

3. Business Support  
 

Metric Annual Target 
Referrals and/or Introductions made either 
Business-to-Business or Business-to-
Knowledge Base 

100 

Number of businesses receiving direct 
assistance 40 

Collaborations achieved  12 
 

4. Reporting 
a) The number of new start ups within SCY sectors inc. 

biorenewables sector. 
b) The number of new jobs created within SCY sectors inc. 

biorenewables sector 
 

5. Contribution to Key Account Management (KAM) 
To act as Key Account Managers for X companies to be 
agreed with CYC which will feed into the delivery of CYC 
KAM programme, reporting to the Head of Economic 
Development. 

 
6. Events 

 
Metric Annual Target 
SCY events 20 
Attendees at SCY events 400 
Partner or supported events (SCY 
contribution recognised on event publicity) 10 

Attendees at partner / supported events 300 
 
 
 
 

Page 38



Annex B 
 

9 
 

7. SCY Property Strategy 
To develop an action plan in partnership with CYC to follow-up 
the recommendations as outlined within the DTZ Property 
Strategic Review. 

 
8. Inward Investment 

To play an active role in developing the strategy, to maximise the 
inward investment opportunities for York. 

 
 
Analysis of impact of SCY on local economy 
 
SCY will assist with the creation of 20 non-permanent positions 
(internships, placements etc) within network member companies.  
 
Where permanent positions are created as a result of SCY support, 
these jobs will be reported.  
 
 
Sustainability / Green Issues 
 
SCY will actively facilitate and support events with a primary focus on 
environmental sustainability and/or green issues. SCY will promote 
these events to and engage with regional or national organisations e.g. 
Carbon Trust, CO2 Sense. 
 
 
SUPPORT FOR CITYWIDE AND COUNCIL PRIORITIES  
 
The Council recognises that this project fulfils several of its stated 
corporate aims.  One of the Council’s strategic priorities is to enhance 
the economic prosperity of the City`s residents with a focus on 
minimising income differentials.  The Council is committed to working 
in partnership to achieve its strategic aims through the Local Strategic 
Partnership, the Economic Development Partnership Board, as well as 
specific partners such as Science City York.  It also works with the 
Local Strategic Partnership to the aims and performance measures 
agreed with Government through a Local Area Agreement. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 39



Annex B 
 

10 
 

SERVICE STANDARDS, STATUTORY AND POLICY CONDITIONS 
 
SCY will comply with the following general and statutory requirements 
in delivering the activities covered by this SLA: 

• Health and Safety legislation 
• Employment legislation 
• Equal Opportunities legislation (including the Disability 

Discrimination Act 1985, Race Relations (Amendment) Act 2000 
requirements 

• Arrange Public liability and employers insurance consistent with 
the range and manner of services provided 

• Development and implementation of a Complaints procedure. 
 
SCY will additionally comply where appropriate with the requirements 

of: 
§ the Children Act, public entertainment license, First Aid 

certificates,  Under-eights/OFSTED inspections and Criminal 
Records Bureau  checks.  

§ Any other standards or requirements appropriate to the services 
provided. 

 
  
MONITORING CONDITIONS AND ARRANGEMENTS: 
 
The Council will monitor the performance of SCY in carrying out the 
funded activity. This may include visits, review meetings, inspection of 
records and financial accounts relating to the funding with 14 days 
notice.  
 
 
REPORTING 
 
On a quarterly basis, SCY will provide an accurate and detailed 
monitoring report to the Council to demonstrate that the funding 
awarded has been used for service or activity specified above. The 
report will include quantitative data assessing performance against 
objectives. 
 
In addition to the performance assessment, the monitoring report to 
the Council will include information on any additional activity/project 
work within the City of York area; including for example, involvement in 
partnership working, forums, involvement in national and regional 
initiatives.   

Page 40



Annex B 
 

11 
 

 
Failure by SCY to submit satisfactory monitoring reports as indicated 
and by the dates due may result in the Council withholding funding or 
terminating the agreement. 
 
 
ANNUAL REVIEW  
 
The Council will carry out an Annual Review with SCY. This will 
include a review of performance as set out in the agreement and the 
continuing need for the service or activity.  The results of the Annual 
Review will be used to inform the Council’s decision on the 
continuation of the agreement into the second and third years of the 
agreement.   
 
The Council will provide SCY with a record of the Annual Review 
within 14 days of the Annual Review. 
 
 
CITY OF YORK COUNCIL CONTRIBUTION 
 
a) The Council will make an initial payment of £50,000  and then 

will make July payment £1200.00 and from August 2011 monthly 
payments of 12,750.00 via BACS transfer into a nominated SCY 
bank account, making a total annual payment of £153,000. 

 
b) The Council will make the payment on receipt of the signed  

agreement. 
 
c) The Council will pay the same level of funding for each year 

remaining of the agreement, subject to a satisfactory Annual 
Review and also having regard to the following paragraphs. 

  
d) The Council will consider making an additional award for inflation 

at the end of the first and second years of this agreement. 
  
e) Please note that whilst the Council is committed to fulfilling its 

responsibilities under this agreement, maintaining the same level 
of funding and making additional awards for inflation is subject to 
the Council’s budgetary provision. 

 
f) In the event of unforeseen and significant reductions in the level 

of funding available to the Council, the Council may offer either a 

Page 41



Annex B 
 

12 
 

lower payment or terminate the agreement at the end of the first 
or second years.  

 
g) In the event of either of these circumstances arising the Council’s 

authorised officer will contact SCY as soon as practicably 
possible to discuss options for maintaining levels of service and 
minimising disruption to SCY’s related operations.  

 
 
FUNDING CONDITIONS 
 
a) SCY will: 
 

• submit its quarterly monitoring reports within 30 days of the end 
of the reporting period 

• inform the Council of any changes to its constitution, 
management or contact representative as soon as practicably 
possible. 

• inform the Council of any changes to its staffing arrangements 
or delivery of the service or activity as soon as practicably 
possible   

 
b) The agreement may be terminated immediately if there is a 

material failure by SCY to fulfil the terms of this agreement.  
 
c) The Council may require SCY to repay all or part of the funding 
if: 

• the funding is not used for the service or activity specified and by 
the named organisation only, unless the Council feels able to 
accept that there are legitimate reasons which have presented 
the obligations being fully met. 

• SCY is not able to provide the service or activity specified to the 
agreed standard, unless the Council feels able to accept that 
there are legitimate reasons which have presented the 
obligations being fully met. 

• In these circumstances, an Action Plan shall be agreed with the 
Council and shall be implemented successfully by SCY. 

• SCY is wound up or otherwise ceases to exist  
 
 
 

Page 42



Annex B 
 

13 
 

d) In using public money, SCY must follow the principle of Council 
procedures in terms of financial probity, equal opportunities and 
best value practice in delivering projects and in the selection and 
recruitment of contractors.  This will include formally evaluating 
projects to ensure that best value practices have been used and 
keeping an audit trail of financial records. 

 
e) The terms of the agreement may be varied or the agreement 

terminated by mutual consent of SCY and the Council.  
 
 
SIGNATURES: 
 
a) This agreement is accepted on behalf of SCY by the authorised 
officer: 
 
Position Signature Print name 
 
 

  

Date 
 
  
 
b) This agreement is accepted on behalf of the Council by the 
authorised officer:  
 
 
Position Signature Print name 
 
 

  

Date 
 
 
 
 

Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



Annex C 
 

Briefing Note – Section 106 Agreements. 
 
 
What is a S106 Agreement? 

Section 106 (S106) of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 allows a 
local planning authorities to enter into a legally-binding agreement or 
planning obligation with a landowner / developer in association with the 
granting of planning permission. The obligation is termed a Section 106 
Agreement.  

These agreements are a way of delivering or addressing matters that 
are necessary to make a development acceptable in planning terms and 
often refer to off-site infrastructure works such as highway improvements 
or new facilities such as play areas or local education improvements. 

They can also be used to support the provision of services such as 
health improvements or the provision of affordable housing.  

The S106 Monitoring Process.  
 
When a planning permission is issued which includes a S106 
agreement, an enforcement monitoring case is opened. This requires 
enforcement officers to monitor development sites with a view to 
ascertaining if and when development may have commenced and, if the 
developer does not subsequently discharge the obligations contained 
within the agreement, seek this accordingly. 
  
Current cases. 
  
We currently have 42 S106 agreements signed more than 12 months 
ago open as continuing monitoring cases. These vary in size from 
smaller schemes which require more modest contributions e.g. a 
development of 4 houses at Strensall which requires an education 
contribution of £5,297,  to much larger developments requiring 
significant financial contributions, for example the large housing 
development at Derwenthorpe.  
 
It is acknowledged that some of these cases have been open for several 
years; however, there are several reasons why this might be the case. 
Planning permissions are normally valid for up to 3 years so therefore 
development does not always commence straight away upon the 
granting of planning permission. S106 cases can therefore be open for 

Page 45



Annex C 
 

up to 3 years before any construction works even commences. 
Generally, the vast majority of S106 agreements do not require any 
contributions to be paid, at the earliest, until construction works 
commence. Furthermore, many agreements contain different 'trigger 
points'. These detail when a particular contribution is due to be provided 
within the lifespan of the development work. 
  
For example, for a large housing development, it is normal that a 
particular obligation or financial contribution might be required to be met 
upon occupation of the first dwelling, and then a further obligation is 
required only upon occupation of the 50th. However officers would keep 
the enforcement monitoring investigation open until all the obligations of 
the S106 agreements have been complied with. This can 
sometimes take several years depending on the size of the 
development.  
  
Using the Derwenthorpe development as an example, this S106 
agreement is dated 4/10/2006 and at that point an enforcement 
monitoring case was opened. Development did not then commence on 
site until 2011, 5 years after the S106 agreement was signed. The 
contributions required and their respective trigger points are as follows: 
 

i) £160 per dwelling towards car club. 
ii) Affordable housing.  
iii) Education contribution £606,330 
iv) Off site recreational facilities £318, 000 
v) Sustainable Travel £242, 000 

 
Trigger Points: 
 
To pay 1st contribution prior to occupancy of 60 units (Education £206, 
330 and recreation facilities £79,500).  
 
2ND contribution prior to occupancy of 150 units (Education £150 000 
and recreation £79,500. 
 
3rd contribution prior to occupancy of 400 units (Education £150, 000 and 
recreation £79,500. 
 
4th contribution prior to occupancy of 500 units (Education £100, 000 and 
recreation £79,500) 
 

Page 46



Annex C 
 

Sustainable travel plan pay £60,000 prior to occupancy and then every 
year after that until paid.  
 
Therefore, even though it is now more than 5 years since the S106 
agreement was signed and construction work has been continuing on 
site for approximately a year, it is still likely to be many months before 
the first financial obligation is required to be paid. However the 
enforcement monitoring case remains open all through that time and will 
continue to be so until all contributions and requirements of that 
agreement have been met. This can sometimes be several years. This 
can lead to the perception that the agreements are not being policed but 
this is not the case.  
 
Another example is the Hungate development where the agreement was 
signed in 2006 requiring a series of contributions totalling £6, 453, 437. 
Due to the various trigger points throughout the construction process, 
much of that remains still to be paid but is not yet due. However the case 
has been open for nearly 6 years and remains open for further 
monitoring. 
  
Monitoring of agreements. 
 
It is acknowledged that due to resource issues within the enforcement 
section, the agreements have not always been checked and monitored 
on a constant basis. During this time, and pending the appointment of a 
temporary enforcement officer to backfill Union facility time, the team 
leader has largely dealt with monitoring these S106 cases. Visits often 
have to be paid to individual sites to ascertain where construction is up 
to and if trigger points have been reached. Officers do this as part of 
their existing workload when they are out on site together with periodic 
reviews of outstanding cases. 
  
For Members’ information, as well as actual signed S106 
agreements, financial contributions have, for several years, also 
being required for smaller developments e.g. for one house or 
more. These smaller contributions are almost always dealt with by way 
of planning conditions imposed on planning permissions and these also 
require monitoring. There are approximately 170 of these cases.  
 
Whilst the condition is worded to give the applicant/developer the option 
to enter into a formal S106 agreement if they so wish, most choose to 
simply pay the required contribution (generally towards Public Open 
Space provision) direct to the Council by way of a simple discharge of 

Page 47



Annex C 
 

condition. The trigger point for the payment is often upon occupation of 
the dwelling and therefore sites required monitoring to check if the 
house/houses are occupied. This can require multiple visits over several 
years. If the houses are occupied and the payment has not been 
received then it is down to officers to chase this in writing using 
enforcement procedures.  
 
A recent internal audit review was carried out to look at the whole 
process of S106 agreements. This included the transparency and 
monitoring of the process from start to finish. The conclusion of this 
review from a Development Management perspective was that the 
process was found to be both transparent and working effectively in 
terms of receiving and distributing the money to the appropriate 
Directorates but it recognised the resource difficulties in constantly 
monitoring sites on top of other enforcement priorities. However, as a 
follow up to this regular meetings now take place with colleagues in the 
Finance section who hold and distribute any monies paid, to review 
outstanding cases and update accordingly.  
 
As part of these meetings, Building Control records are being checked 
and developments are now being revisited to ascertain the up to date 
position with regard to trigger points on individual sites. It is also 
intended that letters will be going out to Parish Councils in the very near 
future seeking their future co-operation in identifying developments 
where construction work has commenced.  
 
A combination of this and a proposed ‘blitz’ by officers to visit all older 
developments within the next 2 months will establish the up to date 
position on all these cases and where necessary, any enforcement of 
required contributions will follow. 
 
As mentioned, it is anticipated that the full time enforcement officer post, 
currently vacant due to the previous post holders being seconded to 
work as GMB conveners, will be filled shortly. It is intended that this 
officer will then provide assistance in the checking and monitoring of 
outstanding S106 contributions.  
 
The Future - The Community Infrastructure Levy. 
 
It is expected that the use of Section 106 agreements will largely be 
replaced by the Community Infrastructure Levy. This is a new tariff 
based system depending on the scale of the development that local 
authorities in England and Wales will charge on new developments in 

Page 48



Annex C 
 

their area. The money can be used to support development by funding 
necessary local infrastructure, for example highway schemes, park or 
play area improvements or a new health centre or school. The system is 
supposed to simplify the whole process by providing certainty of the 
amounts to be paid and remove the need for negotiations.  
 
Although it became legislation on the 6th April 2010 through the 
Community Infrastructure Levy Regulations 2010 it has not been 
introduced yet in York. The levy requires an evidence base of 
infrastructure needs to be formulated, and then from the costs are used 
to inform the tariff schedule. The Council is currently working on 
infrastructure requirements (in cooperation with adjoining authorities) 
and is putting the procedures in place to introduce the Levy through the 
Local Development Framework. It is expected that once established the 
S106 regime will be effectively phased out. 
 
Officers will be attending the Committee meeting on the 27th March and 
will be available to answer any questions Members may have on the 
process and discuss further any points they wish to raise. 
 
 
Matthew Parkinson 
Appeals, Enforcement and S106 Agreements Team Leader 
City of York Council. 
 
 
 
 

Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



Economic & City Development Overview & Scrutiny Committee Work Plan 2011/2012 
 

 
Meeting Date Work Programme 
27 March 2012 1. Presentations on the following Potential Scrutiny Topics: 

• Section 106 Agreements (processes for a timely completion) 
• Science City York & its role in Economic Development 
• How the Council works with partners to maximise employment opportunities for young 

people in the city 
 
Items for 2012/2013 Work Plan 
 
July 2012 
Six Monthly Update Report on Major Developments within the City of York Council 
Six Monthly Update Report on Major Transport Initiatives 
 
Sept/Oct 2012 
Update on the implementation of the recommendations arising from the Newgate Market Scrutiny Review 
 
TBC 
Reducing the Carbon Footprint in the Privately Rented Sector – Next Steps Report 
Update on Local Enterprise Partnerships (LEPS) 
Update on the implementation of recommendations arising from the Water End Councillor Call for Action 
 

 

A
genda Item

 5
P

age 51



P
age 52

T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	
	1 Declarations of Interest
	2 Minutes
	4 Proposed Scrutiny Topics
	Annex A - Briefing - Youth Employment
	Annex B - Briefing - Science City
	Annex C - S106 briefing note

	5 Work Plan 2012

